

Message

From: Lia Kasic [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=73708C51CF2349CFB6FB2106D496B3AB-LIA KOSIC]
Sent: 2017-05-10 8:51:34 AM
To: Kim Marshall [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=b63a22b42bf14587870d93119a054d88-Kim Marshall]; Georgia Ritchie-Wust [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=58abb932312542a29332c900b586e02e-Georgia Rit]
CC: Anthony Martinello [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=3fb7d76317b34780b15d96309b995c31-Anthony Mar]
Subject: RE: Item 1 - AC Agenda_Groups(Draft).doc

Market Renewal Program Risk – and this should be Alexander, with Shawn as support, not necessarily presenter.

From: Kim Marshall
Sent: May 10, 2017 8:39 AM
To: Georgia Ritchie-Wust
Cc: Anthony Martinello; Lia Kasic
Subject: Item 1 - AC Agenda_Groups(Draft).doc

Put in a consent agenda heading and eliminate cfo report

MRP risk spell out – and is this shawn and alex?
Anthony, Is treasury policy in relation to the fair hydro debt?

Georgia is the cepp a discussion or part of consent agenda – can you pls ask Joanne, Michael may not have insight into the new approach